From: Warnett, Mark

Sent: 17 August 2021 16:51

To: A428 Black Cat <A428.Blackcat@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Compulsory Acquisition Hearing - A428 DCO

Dear Sir / Madam

Carter Jonas LLP act for various Interested Parties for this application, including Travelodge Hotels
and others.

I note that requests for Compulsory Acquisition Hearings were due by 3 August however due to
holiday etc. | had not noted that deadline until today. In view of the status of discussions with the
applicant on selling land by agreement | think it likely some or all of our clients would wish to attend a
compulsory acquisition hearing.

| would be grateful if you could confirm whether the ExA has scheduled a CA Hearing, and if not
please take this email as a request for such a hearing.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Yours faithfully

Classification L2 - Business Data

Mark Warnett MRICS FAAV
Partner

Carter Jonas

T:020 7518 3246 x2783 | || | carterionas.co.uk
One Chapel Place, London, W1G 0BG
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This e-mail does not constitute any part of an offer or contract, is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to
whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Although the firm operates anti-virus programmes, it
does not accept responsibility for any damage whatsoever that is caused by viruses being passed. Carter Jonas LLP is a Limited
Liability corporate body which has "Members" and not "Partners". Any representative of Carter Jonas LLP described as "Partner" is a
Member or an employee of Carter Jonas LLP and is not a "Partner" in a Partnership. The term Partner has been adopted, with effect
from 01 May 2005, because it is an accepted way of referring to senior professionals. We are committed to protecting your personal
information and your right to privacy, please see our Privacy Policy.

Carter Jonas LLP

Place of Registration: England and Wales

Registration Number: OC304417

Address of Registered Office: One Chapel Place, London, W1G 0BG.
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